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GENERAL BOARD MEETING 
(Please remember to bring all enclosures with you) 

 
 
DATE:      January 3, 2018  
 
TO:        Members of Bronx Community Board Three 
  

FROM:      Gloria Alston      
            Chairwoman 
                              
SUBJECT: General Board Meeting   
                                                                                                                                                                                              
There will be a General Board Meeting on Tuesday, January 9, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.  This meeting will be held at 
Bronx Center for Science & Mathematics, located at 1363 Fulton Avenue (between East 169th & East 170th 

Streets)   Please be prompt. 
 

 AGENDA 
1. Call To Order     
 
2. Invocation 
 

3. Correspondence 
 
4. Community Concerns/Exchange of Information 
 
5. Roll Call                                                       
 

6. Approval of Members Requesting to be Excused 
 
7. Approval of Minutes of Prior Meeting 
 

8. Amendments to the Agenda 
 
9. Presentation(s) 

 
 Tanjila Rahman, Senior Community Affairs Associate, NYC Department of Consumer Affairs 
 
 Topic: Discuss Predatory Lending and overview of DCA  
 
10. Report of Elected Officials 
 

11. Borough President’s Report 
 
12. Chairperson’s Report 
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13. District Manager’s Report 
 

14. New Business 
 

15. Committee Report(s)  
 
16. Announcements  

 

17. Sickness & Distress 
 
18. Benediction 
 
19. Adjournment 
 
 

“Nearly all men can stand adversity, 
 but if you want to test a man’s character,  

give him power.” 
-Abraham Lincoln 

  


